
Baur, J Scott 

From: "Bonni Jensen" <bonni@robertdklausner.com>
Date: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:46 PM
To: "'Baur, J Scott'" <Scott@ResourceCenters.com>; <alison@resourcecenters.com>
Cc: "bsjteam" <bsjteam@robertdklausner.com>; <burgess@burgesschambers.com>
Subject: St. Lucie County Fire District Firefighters Pension Fund FW: Update on ARA Office Properties
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Scott/Alison,

Please add the below to the agenda for the next meeting of the Board.  Thanks!

To expedite the handling of your email, please be sure to copy bsjteam@robertdklausner.com on your emails.

Bonni S. Jensen

Klausner, Kaufman, Jensen & Levinson

7080 N.W. 4th Street

Plantation, Florida 33317

Telephone: 954-916-1202

Facsimile: 954-916-1232
bonni@robertdklausner.com

website – www.klausnerkaufman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is confidential, may be 

privileged and is meant only for the intended recipient. If you are not 

the intended recipient, please notify the sender ASAP and delete this 

message from your system. 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To the extent that this message or any 

attachment concerns tax matters, it is not intended to be used and

cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties 

that may be imposed by law.

From: Richelle Hayes <rhayes@aracapital.com> 

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Richelle Hayes <rhayes@aracapital.com>

Cc: 'jeff@seadvisory.com' <jeff@seadvisory.com>; John McCann <johnmc@andcoconsulting.com>; Brendon 

Vavrica <brendonv@andcoconsulting.com>; Tim Nash <timn@andcoconsulting.com>; Haugaard, Timothy P 

<Timothy.P.Haugaard@msgraystone.com>; David Lee <dlee@dahab.com>; 

david.a.wheeler@morganstanleygraystone.com; Robert Mills <robertm@andcoconsulting.com>; David Julier 

<davidj@andcoconsulting.com>; Owens, Scott 

<Scott.Owens@msgraystone.com>; 'burgess@burgesschambers.com' 

<burgess@burgesschambers.com>; 'Frank Wan (FWan@BurgessChambers.com)' 

<FWan@BurgessChambers.com>; Larry Cole (LCole@BurgessChambers.com) <LCole@BurgessChambers.com>; 



William Dahab <wdahab@dahab.com>; 'greg@dahab.com' <greg@dahab.com>; steve@dahab.com; Mitchel 

Brennan <mbrennan@BurgessChambers.com>; Dave West <davew@andcoconsulting.com>; Kerry Richardville 

<kerryr@andcoconsulting.com>; jenniferg@andcoconsulting.com; John Thinnes 

<johnt@andcoconsulting.com>; Griffith, John <John.Griffith@captrust.com>; Campbell, Kyle 

<Kyle.Campbell@captrust.com>; Steven Cottle <steven.cottle@milliman.com>; Bonni Jensen 

<bonni@robertdklausner.com>; Adam Levinson <adam@robertdklausner.com>; Hill, Ryan 

<Ryan.Hill@captrustadvisors.com>

Subject: Update on ARA Office Properties

Hello and Happy First Quarter of 2021!

A common question we are getting during client meetings is regarding the status of office 

properties.  Below you will find some talking points that may be helpful in addressing our current 

outlook on office in the Core Fund’s portfolio in particular:

� We believe the Core Fund’s office portfolio is of higher overall quality than the peer set, looking 

at property valuation, rent collections, in-place tenancy, asset quality, and leased percentage. 

Most of the exposure in this area is concentrated in assets that are newer, higher quality, and 

with strong in-place tenancy. 

� Average rent collections were 99% from April to December 2020, while the peer set collected on 

average collected 96% during the same period. We believe the higher rent collection data 

demonstrates a higher quality nature driven by the credit, durability, and diversification of our 

office tenants. Over 58% of the Fund’s tenancy in the office portfolio is from tenants estimated 

to generate over $1B+ in annual revenues, and over 71% in the Financial Services and Insurance, 

Technology, Life Sciences and Health Care, and e-commerce/e-payments business segments, all 

of which have all benefited from the business environment of the last year.  We expect these 

will continue to do well going forward. 

� Weighted average lease term of 6.5 years, 7% longer than the peer set, with 8% less lease 

rollover than peers over the next 3 years. We believe the office market will continue to be 

challenging and will be a ‘tenant’s market’ for the next few years so having less leases come to 

market during the next few years should reduce the risk of our office compared to the peer set.   

� The average asset age is 15 years younger than the competition allowing us better control of net 

operating income dilution as we limit having to spend capital dollars to compete in an over-

supplied market. For the year, our office portfolio capital expenditure was 20% of net operating 

income compared to the peer set realized capital expenditures of 43% of net operating income 

growth. 

� Currently the office sector in the Core Fund is 94% leased, higher than the peer set at 

approximately 89% leased. 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions and as always I’m available to attend any of your client 

meetings and answer these questions also.

Kind regards,
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Richelle Cook
Senior Vice President, Investor Relations

T 321.206.4257    M 407.342.1432

  ARA | American Realty Advisors
1540 International Parkway | Suite 2000
Lake Mary, FL 32746  aracapital.com
rhayes@aracapital.com
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